Kim Yorloff College of Education-Instructor & University Supervisor Ontario EOU Campus/Hybrid 676 SW 5th Ave, Ontario, OR

Ph: 541-962-3453

Email: kyorloff@eou.edu

Positive Educator with 22 years of distinguished education experience providing creative instruction, results orientated coaching, and best practices for K-20 students. Ambitious and energetic with a welcoming and understanding demeanor. Devoted Lecturer with deep understanding of elementary curriculum and research-based practices for effective successful outcomes with students enrolled in a Teacher Preparation Program.

Education

M.Ed.	Educational Leadership					
	Lamar University, Beaumont, TX-December 2012					
ELED	Teaching Certification Program University of Houston, Houston, TX-May 1995 Elementary Education-Graduate Level 9 hours					
BBA	Business Administration/Marketing University of Houston, Houston, TX -May 1995					

Professional Work History

202	22-(08	to	pr	esei	nt

Senior Instructor II

Eastern Oregon University, La Grande, OR

- Instructor Undergraduate courses in Teacher Preparation Program
- University Supervisor for Field Practicums with Juniors, Seniors and MAT program.
- Design Research Based Curriculum

2020-08 to 2022-06

Instructional Coach (K-5)/Administration Support

Idaho Arts Charter School, Nampa, ID

 Coach teachers to improve practices through modeling, data driven instruction and a weekly Professional Learning Community.

- Reach diverse student population needs by planning and implementing lessons focusing on engagement with a wide variety of teaching strategies.
- Collaborate with teachers in writing lessons focusing on Guided Reading, Developing Mathematical Thinking, Writer's Workshop and Differentiated Instruction.
- Focus on Art Integrations within appropriate common core standards in Science and Social Studies.

2019-01 to 2019-06

Adjunct Professor

St. Phillip's College, San Antonio, TX

- Taught a total of 6 hours/Learning Foundation course with a diverse student population.
- Organized, prepared and revised course material with technological options for hybrid/in-person learning.
- Built relationships with students, mentoring on personal, professional and academic goals.

2017-02 to 2017-04

Field Experience Supervisor

Eastern Washington University, Cheney, WA

- Coached, mentored, observed and provided feedback and individualized professional development for student teachers.
- Reviewed lesson plans and essential paper work for student teachers.
- Served as a liaison between university and school partners.

2010-08 to 2015-06

Assistant Principal, District Instructional Coach Facilitator, Campus Instructional Coach

Katy Independent School District, Katy, TX

- Supervised and evaluated teachers and support staff through instructional leadership and professional development.
- Coached teachers to improve teaching practices through modeling and co-teaching.
- Elementary Math and Science Administrator for grades Pre-K-5th grade.
- Implemented Positive Discipline Initiative for enrollment of 905 students.
- Administrator for Special Education meetings to develop plans for student's eligibility, IEP's and triennial reevaluations.

1998-08 to 2010-07

Elementary Math Coach K-5, 3rd Grade Teacher

Fort Bend Independent School District, Sugar Land, TX

- Coached and Modeled lessons for 40 teachers.
- Planned lessons according to district/state standards to cover all requirements to succeed on standardized tests.
- Presenter for District Initiatives/Professional Development.
- District Assessment and Curriculum Write

Leadership

Leadership Committees

- Curriculum Lead-Developmental & Individual Differences, OR (2022-2023)
- Leadership Team Coordinator, ID (2020-2022)
- Thinking Maps Team Coordinator, ID (2020-2022)
- Professional Learning Community Coordinator, ID (2020-2022)

Leadership Certificates

- Danielson Appraisal System, ID Summer (2021)
- Principal Certification, TX (2012), ID (2020)
- Professional Development and Appraisal System, TX (2014)
- Instructional Leadership Development, TX (2012)

Teaching Certificates

- Elementary Self-Contained, TX (1995), ID (2020)
- English (1-8), TX (1995), ID (2020)
- ESL Certified (1-8), TX (1996), ID (2020)

Professional Affiliations

- Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development, 2021-2022
- National Association for the Education of Young Children, 2020-2022
- National Council of Supervisors and Teachers of Mathematics, 2007-2013, 2015, 2020-2021
- Texas Elementary Principals and Supervisors Association, 2014-2015

Professional Development Highlights

- Professional Development, 36 hours, Idaho State University, Pocatello, ID, May 2021-September 2021.
- Danielson Appraisal System, Northwest Nazarene University, Nampa, ID, Summer 2021
- Idaho Comprehensive Literacy Course, Idaho State University, Pocatello, ID, Summer 2021
- Thinking Maps Grant/Professional Development, 3-year rollout to enhance instruction for ELL students, Nampa, Idaho, August 2020, August 2021, January 2021, August 2022.
- Developmental Thinking in Elementary Mathematics, Idaho State University, Pocatello, ID, May 2021-June 2021.
- Assistant Principal Leadership Workshop, Region IV, Sugar Land, TX, October-December 2014.
- Teachers College Reading & Writing Institute, Columbia University, New York, New York, October 2014.
- Coaching the Coaches, Jim Knight Institute, Kansas City, Kansas, January 2013.